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March 17, 2006

Corporation of the Town of Markham
101 Town Centre Boulevard
Markham, Ontario L3R IW3

Attention: Ms. Valerie Shuttleworth
Director of Planning and Urban Design

Dear Ms. Shuttleworth,

Re: Rezoning and Plan of Subdivision
5933 - 14™ Avenue
1113529 Ontario Inc.

follows:
* Rezoning Application $ 3,800 - 1HooO
* Plan of Subdivision 10,000 t X500
* Processing Fee (3.705 ha) 22,400 2
Total Fee @6,200 . . .5 O 968

For your information, we attempted to make this a
other adjacent applications (Fulton Homes and Ni

It has always been our intentions to make the applications by the end of 2005 since we were al| quite
aware of the substantial increase in the application fees. Ag explained above, Mr. Mongillo was not in the
position to make the payment until last month due to personal reasons that required him to leave the

country a number of times within the past 3 months.

We appreciate you kind consideration to this request. : - &
Ciceode Suda Felder—

Yours Truly, .
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" Director
¢.c Mr. Joe Mongillo
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